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BY EMAIL
August 13, 2024

Kent Elson

Elson Advocacy Professional Corporation
1062 College Street, Lower Suite
Toronto ON M4H 1A9
kent@elsonadvocacy.ca

Dear Mr. Elson:

Re: Environmental Defence
Motion to Review the OEB’s Decisions in the EB-2022-0111, EB-2023-0200,
EB-2023-0201 and EB-2023-0261 Applications
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0197

The OEB is in receipt of your letter of July 25, 2024 soliciting input in relation to the
continuation of Environmental Defence’s motion to review the above-captioned
Decisions relative to the appeal that Environmental Defence has filed in the Divisional
Court. For additional context, the OEB notes that an order holding the appeal in
abeyance pending the outcome of the motion to review has been issued by the
Divisional Court on consent, and that there is no stay in effect in relation to any of these
Decisions.

Whether and how to proceed with the motion to review and appeal are matters for
Environmental Defence to decide. The OEB has established a process for dealing with
Environmental Defence’s motion to review and that of the Federation of Rental-housing
Providers of Ontario (the latter related solely to the Bobcaygeon Decision) in its Notice
and Procedural Order No. 1, issued July 22, 2024, and expects that parties will continue
to adhere to that schedule absent any new developments.
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Please direct any questions relating to this matter to Senior Advisor, Judith Fernandes,
at 416-440-7638 or Judith.Fernandes@oeb.ca.

Yours truly,

Nancy Digaly signed by Nancy
i Date: 2024.08.13
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Nancy Marconi
Registrar

c: All parties in EB-2024-0186 and EB-2024-0197
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